Amend PC NIR

June 9, 2000

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Department of Energy & Minerals
State of New Mexico

2040 South Pacheco

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Att: Mark Ashley, Engineering

RE: Conoco, Inc., SEMU Burger B, Well #126, 1310 FSL & 1120’ FWL,
Section 19, T20S, R38E, API#30 025 34127, Lea County, NM

Dear Mark,

Concerning the above referenced well, Conoco, Inc. completed the well in the Tubb
formation on 4-7-00. The well was permitted for completion in the Monument Tubb pool
but was subsequently placed in the Warren Tubb gas pool by the Oil Conservation
Division — Hobbs. I filed to add this well to the SEMU Permian tank battery under
Commingling Order PC 974 on February 8, 2000 listing Monument Tubb as the projected
pool. I am requesting that you please add the Warren Tubb gas pool for well #126 to
Commingling Order PC 974.

The SEMU Permian tank battery facility is located in Unit Letter K, Section 19, T20S,
R38E, Lea County, New Mexico. I have enclosed a copy of the “Justification” submitted
for this well and a copy of the latest approval for PC 974 for your reference. Please let
me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Thank you.

Yours truly,

Ann E. Ritchie, Regulatory Agent
Conoco, Inc.

10 Desta Dr., Suite I00W
Midland, TX 79705

(915) 684-638I, (915) 682-1458-fax

cc: Reesa Wilkes-Conoco/Midland, BLM-Roswell, 0CD-Hobbs
attachments



